Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Brent Wheeler [b.wheeler@ggtr.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 9:29 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Mark Youngkin; Tim Hallen; Jim Tracy; Joshua Alexander

Subject: Re: Fact Sheet On Environmental Assessment - 1532 Peralta Street, Oakland (Fuel Leak

Case No. RO0000117)

Thanks Paresh. We will be finalizing the CAP within the next couple of weeks.

Brent

----- Original Message ----

From: "Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health" <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>

To: Brent Wheeler <b.wheeler@ggtr.com>

Sent: Wed, March 24, 2010 5:10:00 PM

Subject: RE: Fact Sheet On Environmental Assessment - 1532 Peralta Street, Oakland (Fuel Leak Case No.
RO0000117)

Hello Brent,

So far, | have had only one person call regarding the proposed excavation. His concerns were more related to the
magnitude of the proposed excavation and not really for or against the proposed remedial alternative. Anyway,
other than that, no comments have been received.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

From: Brent Wheeler [mailto:b.wheeler@ggtr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 1:45 PM



To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Cc: Jim Tracy; Tim Hallen; Joshua Alexander; Mark Youngkin
Subject: Fact Sheet On Environmental Assessment - 1532 Peralta Street, Oakland (Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000117)

Hi Paresh,

Have any written comments been received from the 30-day public review period of our 10/27/09 FS/CAP for the
subject property? If so, please provide approximate date they will be forwarded to Mr. Tracy.

Thank you,
Brent

Brent A. Wheeler

Project Engineer

Golden Gate Environmental, Inc.

3730 Mission Street, San Francisco, CA 94110 Ph (415) 970-9088 Fax (415) 970-9089 Cell (415) 686-8846
b.wheeler@ggtr.com
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Please be mindful of the environment before printing this e-mail.



